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Questions received on CUNY MEP Term 

Consultants and DASNY’s responses: 
 

 

1.  If we currently have an existing DASNY A/E Term contract can we propose for this 

RFP? Is this RFP only for firms without DASNY A/E term contracts?  Please advise. 

Response:   

  

 Yes, you can propose to this RFP. It is open to all firms. 

 

 

2.   Will prime’s M/WBE certification status qualify towards the goals of the contract? 

Response:  

 

 Yes.  

 

 

3.  Is it acceptable to propose multiple M/WBE firms per discipline to ensure capacity 

across services and each project’s goals are met? 

Response:   

  

 Yes. 

 

 

4.   Are subconsultants required to complete the Diversity Questionnaire? 

Response:  

  

 No, subconsultants are not required to complete the Diversity Questionnaire.  


